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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Gabriel Alvarez [galvarez@daszkalbolton.com]
Sent: Mcnday, December 07, 2009 9:31 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Brad Santelli, DDS, PA - Corp Filing 600163282666

This Corporation already has a Federal Employer Identification (FEI) number. This number is 20-8793584. Thank
you very much. Below is a portion of the email | received from your office in case you need further information.
Once the FEI number is updated can your office send me a response?

The Articles of Incorporation for BRAD SANTELL!, DDS, PA were filed electronically on December 04, 2009,
effective on December 03, 2009, as verified by the letter and authentication number shown below and were
assigned document number P09000098116.
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Gabriel Alvarez

Tax Associate

DaszkalBolton LLP

2401 NW Boca Raton Boulevard
Boca Raton, FL 33431-6632
Direct: 561 - 953 - 1470

Main: 561-367-1040

Fax: 561-961-2745
GAlvarez@daszkalbolton.com

AS REQUIRED BY U.S. TREASURY REGULATIONS GOVERNING TAX PRACTICE,
YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT ANY WRITTEN TAX ADVICE CONTAINED HEREIN
WAS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TC BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED,

BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING TAX PENALTIES THAT

MAY BE IMPOSED UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

This communication was sent from Daszkal Bolten LLP and contains
information that may be confidential or privileged. The information
is solely intended for the use of the addressee only. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender by telephone or by electronic mail. Any disclosure, copy,
distribution, or use of the contents by anyone other than the intended
addressee of this communication is prohibited.
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